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THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN i Lo

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON ACTION

September 7, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
FROM: JIM CAVANAUG‘O
SUBJECT: Telephone Call from Governor

Edwards of Louisiana

Governor Edwards has a call in to you. Jim Falk

of the Domestic Council has talked with the Governor.
Falk reports that the Governor simply wants to be

able to say to the people of Louisiana that in view
of the hurricane threat, he called you and you told
him that if there were problems the Federal Government
would render all possible assistance.

OPTIONS

1. Return call and tell Governor we will help if we can.
(Jerry ter Horst to notify press of your call.)

2. Have Ken Cole return call and reassure Governor that

Federal personnel are in the area and ready to
assist if there is a request for disaster assistance.

DECISION
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 11, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

JIM CAVANAUGH
JERRY M=

Telephone™Call from Governor

Edwards of Louisiana

Your memorandum to the President of September 7 on the above
subject has been reviewed and the following notation was made:

-- I called Gov. Edwards. 9/7/74 6:45 p.m.

cc: Al Haig






